

From: [IV Desert Museum](#)
To: [Koutoufidis, Nicholas](#)
Subject: Re: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-18-022)
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 1:42:21 PM

Good afternoon Nicholas,

Thank you very much for providing this to us here at IVDM. We are eager to learn of the new developments and identified concerns for this project.

Imperial Valley Desert Museum is proud to serve as the region's only Federally-approved curation facility and enjoys a long history of working with many of the region's energy development projects to mitigate, protect, and celebrate the region's cultural heritage. We are fully acquainted with the Jacumba region, having previously worked with SDG&E in their installation of the EcoSubstation. From that project, we now already steward a number of cultural resources from the Jacumba region.

I would ask that you please consider and keep IVDM in mind as the JVR Project continues to move forward. As a trusted and experienced community resource, we stand ready to assist in the management and care of the region's cultural past.

Best regards,

David

Dr. David Breeckner
Executive Director



PO Box 430, 11 Frontage Rd
Ocotillo, CA 92259
info@ivdesertmuseum.org
(760) 358-7016

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 10:24 AM Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the attached Notice of Availability for the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the JVR Energy Park project.

Thank you.

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

☎ 858.495.5329

PDS Website <http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html>

PDS Mapping Service <http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/>